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Williams, Ashley N
03 Feb 2015 17:58:46
To: Ruffner, Richard, Ruffner, Richard
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: INDIA Luncheon RSVP Update as of 9/27/14: 226 Accepts, 103 Regrets, 79 Pending

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Sep 20 14:53:05 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

b(6),P6

Notes:

-------

redaction of personal information

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Stackpole, Avra W. EOP
Wed, 15 Apr 2015 12:20:47 -0400
To: DL-OVP-Event Request, DL-OVP-Event Request
Cc: Wu, Kevin (Intern), Wu, Kevin (Intern)
FW: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference
Attachments: VP Biden - Invite to Address Truman Conference 2015.pdf (211.1 KB)

 
 
-----Original Message-----
From: Muldoon, Anne Marie [mailto:Anne_M_Person@ovp.eop.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 12:13 PM
To: Stackpole, Avra W. EOP; Noblitt, Karly M. EOP
Cc: Chung, Kathy S. EOP
Subject: FW: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference
 
Avra and Karly,
Do either of you know the status of this invitation? Thank you!
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Cosgrove, Alice
Fri, 24 Apr 2015 11:37:08 -0400
To: Benaim, Daniel, Prescott, Jeffrey, Kahl, Colin, Benaim, Daniel, Kahl, Colin, Prescott, Jeffrey
FW: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference
Attachments: VP Biden - Invite to Address Truman Conference 2015.pdf (211.1 KB)

Were you guys aware of this one?
 
From: Lance, Ginna 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 11:35 AM
To: Cosgrove, Alice
Subject: FW: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference
 
Hey-I don’t know if anyone from your team has been in touch with these folks about the VP attending.  He
is now going-and am happy to reach out to let them know unless you want your team to handle. Just let me
know.
 
Thanks,
Ginna
 
From: Muldoon, Anne Marie 
Sent: Friday, April 24, 2015 8:41 AM
To: Ricchetti, Steven; Kahl, Colin; Prescott, Jeffrey; Kaufman, Edward
Cc: Chung, Kathy; Flynn, John; Lance, Ginna; Stackpole, Avra; Noblitt, Karly
Subject: FW: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference
 
Hi Everyone,
Kathy spoke to the VP about this and he has agreed to do it  Just wanted to circle back and make sure we
have gotten back to them if we have not already.
 
Thank you,
Anne Marie
 
From: Muldoon, Anne Marie 
Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 1:53 PM
To: Ricchetti, Steven; Kahl, Colin; Prescott, Jeffrey; Kaufman, Edward
Cc: Chung, Kathy; Flynn, John
Subject: FW: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference
 
Hi All-
Please see attached invitation. We should get back to them sooner rather than later
 
Thanks,
Anne Marie

Begin forwarded message:

From: Mike Breen <mbreen@trumancnp.org>
Date: March 6, 2015 at 2:12:50 PM EST
To: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Cc: "Leigh O'Neill" <loneill@trumancnp.org>, Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference
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Hunter,

My team and I are scheduled for a call with you next week at 2pm. In the meantime, I am
hoping you can assist us in delivering the attached letter inviting the Vice President to
speak at our annual conference in June. If you have any questions, I would be happy to
discuss this request in greater detail next week. Please see the information below and
the attached letter for more details.

Best,

Mike

_______
 
Dear Hunter,

I am writing on behalf of the Truman National Security Project & Center for National
Policy to invite Vice President Biden to be a featured speaker at our annual
conference in Washington, D.C. on Friday, June 26, 2015.

Please see the attached for an official letter of invitation.

We would be honored if Vice President Biden would address our audience of over 500
post-9/11 veterans, frontline civilians, national security and foreign policy experts, and
political professionals from across the country on the topic of the importance of Strategic
Leaders in a Changing World, one of the major themes of this year's event.

Some of our past notable Conference speakers include former Secretary of State
Madeline Albright, former Secretary of Defense Leon Panetta, General Stanley
McChrystal, former Secretary of Homeland Security Janet Napolitano, and Secretary of
the Navy Ray Mabus.
 
I am available anytime at this email or at (603) 828-9550 to provide additional information
to the Office of the Vice President. Additionally, I am copying Leigh O'Neill, Policy
Director, on this message as well. Leigh would be happy to coordinate with the OVP
Scheduling team, if you would like to make that connection. 

Thank you in advance for your attention to this request. We would be honored to feature
Vice President Biden at our 2015 Conference and appreciate your consideration.

Sincerely,

Mike

--
Michael Breen
Executive Director
Truman National Security Project & Center for National Policy

Office: 202.216.9723 x2325
Cell: 603.828.9550

>www.TrumanProject.org< & >www.CNPonline.org<
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Muldoon, Anne Marie
15 Apr 2015 16:16:24
To: Stackpole, Avra, Chung, Kathy, Stackpole, Avra, >", "Chung, Kathy
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Sep 27 12:07:50 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

b(6),P6

Notes:

-------

redaction of personal email and phone number

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Stackpole, Avra W. EOP
15 Apr 2015 16:23:14
To: Muldoon, Anne Marie, Chung, Kathy, Person, Anne, >", "Chung, Kathy
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Sep 27 12:09:52 EDT 2023

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
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Ruffner, Richard
03 Feb 2015 18:06:06
To: Williams, Ashley N
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: INDIA Luncheon RSVP Update as of 9/27/14: 226 Accepts, 103 Regrets, 79 Pending

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Sep 20 16:04:35 EDT 2023

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
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Chung, Kathy
15 Apr 2015 12:27:22
To: Hunter Biden
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Sep 21 16:39:22 EDT 2023

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
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Suber, Kellen
20 Nov 2014 16:19:43
To: Person, Anne Marie, Person, Anne
Cc: Elizondo, Carlos E., Elizondo, Carlos E.
Bcc:
FW: Delaware Holiday Reception List - 2013

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Sep 08 14:13:54 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5,P6,b(6)

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Hunter Biden
Fri, 20 Mar 2015 10:39:35 -0400
To: prvs=514c4375a=anne_m_person@ovp.eop.gov
Out Of Office RE: Notre Dame's D.C. visit

I am currently traveling internationally and have limited access to email.
If it is urgent please contact Katie Dodge in my office at
kdodge@rosemontseneca.com or call (202) 333-1880.
 
--
 
 
 
 
R. Hunter Biden
Rosemont Seneca Partners, LLC
1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW
Suite 705
Washington, DC 20007
(202) 333-1880
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Hunter Biden
Fri, 27 Mar 2015 13:12:02 -0400
To: prvs=52118b55d=kathy_s_chung@ovp.eop.gov
Out Of Office Re: Reception for Secretary Hagel, April 7, 6:00 - 7:30 pm

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
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Ames, Ali (Intern)
10 Dec 2014 16:22:30
To: Suber, Kellen, Suber, Kellen C.
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Delaware List

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Sep 08 14:22:47 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

b(6),P6,P5

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Cintron, Izumi O
15 Apr 2015 14:55:55
To: Ruffner, Richard, Ruffner, Richard
Cc: Elizondo, Carlos E., Chung, Kathy, Elizondo, Carlos E., >", "Chung, Kathy
Bcc:
RE: Biden RSVP to PM of Japan Luncheon

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Sep 21 16:55:11 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P5

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Chung, Kathy S. EOP
15 Apr 2015 00:49:15
To: Ricchetti, Steven, Stackpole, Avra, Noblitt, Karly, Stackpole, Avra, >", "Ricchetti, Steven, >", "Noblitt, Karly
Cc: Muldoon, Anne Marie, Person, Anne
Bcc:
Fw: Fwd: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Sep 21 16:34:22 EDT 2023

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
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Katie Dodge
22 Jan 2015 15:50:03
To: Muldoon, Anne Marie, Person, Anne
Cc:
Bcc:
Re: Hope all is well.

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Sep 20 14:10:28 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------
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Notes:

-------

redaction of address and personal cell phone numbers

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Lillard, Brooke
21 Jan 2015 15:09:29
To: Muldoon, Anne Marie, Person, Anne
Cc: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Bcc:
RE: Hope all is well.

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Wed Sep 20 14:01:22 EDT 2023

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
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Aidinoff, Marc
12 Dec 2014 22:32:11
To: Solomon, Sharon (Intern), Solomon, Sharon (Intern)
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: FINAL Event Memos for Military Staff Receptions & Delware Holiday Reception

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Tue Sep 26 11:18:01 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:
------------------------
P3,b(3),P6,b(6)

Notes:
-------
10 USC 130b

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:
------------------------
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Ruffner, Richard
06 Oct 2014 23:55:07
To: Ruffner, Richard, Ruffner, Richard
Cc:
Bcc:
2014 OVP Holiday Cards

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Sep 07 11:06:05 EDT 2023

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
Wed, 15 Apr 2015 12:12:37 -0400
To: Stackpole, Avra, Noblitt, Karly, Stackpole, Avra, Noblitt, Karly
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
10 Dec 2014 17:31:42
To: Suber, Kellen, Suber, Kellen C.
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Delaware List

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Sep 08 14:25:25 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:
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P6,P5,b(6)

Notes:
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Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11
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Katie Dodge
Tue, 24 Mar 2015 15:16:47 -0400
To: Muldoon, Anne Marie, Person, Anne
Re: Notre Dame / Hunter Biden

Hurray - apparently they got confirmed so nothing left to do here.  Yeah!

On Tue, Mar 24, 2015 at 2:40 PM, Muldoon, Anne Marie <Anne_M_Person@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Katie-

I guess the next step would be to get the security information and try to identify by the names on the list.
Also- do they have any flexibility on the dates? That may help.

 

Thanks

 

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, March 24, 2015 1:33 PM
To: Muldoon, Anne Marie
Subject: Fwd: Notre Dame / Hunter Biden
 

Hi there - I don't know if the Washington Workshop guy is busy or may feel I am stepping on his toes by trying to speak with him
about this tour, but he is not responding to email or voicemail.  Do you think we should just ask for the security info again and
resubmit?  They are on the wait list for April 21st - if you think we have time I can keep trying to reach out to the Washington
Workshop guy.  I am happy to do whatever.   Thanks. - Katie

 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: John Allen <john.allen1@aon.com>
Date: Fri, Mar 20, 2015 at 2:46 PM
Subject: Re: Notre Dame / Hunter Biden
To: "kdodge@rosemontseneca.com" <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

Awesome, Thanks.
 

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 01:45 PM
To: John Allen 
Cc: dgarletts@notredameparish.net <dgarletts@notredameparish.net> 
Subject: Re: Notre Dame / Hunter Biden 
 

Ok - that gives me something to go on.  I will see if we can locate their application - if not we may need the security list to
resubmit.  I will let you know if that becomes necessary.  Please stay tuned.

 

- Katie

 

On Fri, Mar 20, 2015 at 2:25 PM, John Allen <john.allen1@aon.com> wrote:

Katie,
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                Thanks very much for looking into this for us.  I spoke with the Principal, Donovan Gartletts
(cc'd here), and he said they submitted a security checklist and application through Washington
Workshops for Notre Dame Catholic.  He does not have a copy of the application.  If you need the
security checklist, Donovan can forward that to you. Their contact at Washington Workshops is Tom
Crossan (tom@workshops.org).  Please let me know if this information is adequate enough.  Thanks
Again,  John

 

John B. Allen

Director of Business Development

Aon Risk Solutions

Construction Services Group

200 East Randolph Chicago  IL  60601

t: (312)381-2707  m: (312)623-7420

john.allen1@aon.com

 

 

Legal Disclaimer
This email message, including any attachment(s), is intended only for the named recipient(s) and may contain confidential, proprietary or
legally privileged information. Unauthorized individuals or entities are not permitted access to this information. Any dissemination,
distribution, disclosure, or copying of this information is unauthorized and strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error,
please advise the sender by reply email, and delete this message and any attachments.

 

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2015 10:00 AM
To: John Allen
Subject: Notre Dame / Hunter Biden

 

Hi there. I am Hunter Biden's assistant.  While Hunter is on travel, he asked that I try to help move things along for a tour
for your son Emmett's class.  How will we identify this group among the other schools?  Would you by chance have access to
what they submitted in case we need to re-submit their tour?  Also feel free to connect me with someone else if this information
isn't available to you. 

 

Thank you.

 

Best,

Katie.  

--

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners
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1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW,  #705

Washington, DC  20007

202-333-1880

--

Katie Dodge

Executive Assistant/ Office Manager

Rosemont Seneca Partners

1010 Wisconsin Ave., NW   #705

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

OBTAINED BY AM
ERICA FIRST LEGAL FOUNDATION THROUGH LITIGATION



Goepfert, Stephen
15 Apr 2015 17:11:52
To: Stackpole, Avra, Noblitt, Karly, Stackpole, Avra, >", "Noblitt, Karly
Cc:
Bcc:
Lincoln Award

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Sep 21 12:09:58 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

b(7f)

Notes:

-------

unreadable file

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:

------------------------
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Katie Dodge
Tue, 20 Jan 2015 15:06:05 -0500
To: Muldoon, Anne Marie, Person, Anne
Cc: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Re: Hope all is well.

checking -- back to you soon....

On Tue, Jan 20, 2015 at 3:01 PM, Muldoon, Anne Marie <Anne_M_Person@ovp.eop.gov> wrote:

Katie,

Thank you for sending this over. We will make sure to show the boss. In the meantime, can you please
track down Thelma’s full name and also Sheryl and Geoff’s contact information.  Did Thelma have any
other children? The VP may want to write a note or call so we are just getting prepared for those
questions.

 

Thanks again!

 

 

 

From: Katie Dodge [mailto:kdodge@rosemontseneca.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2015 1:11 PM
To: Chung, Kathy; Muldoon, Anne Marie
Subject: Fwd: Hope all is well.
 

Please see below - thanks - Katie

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Hunter Biden <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Date: Tue, Jan 20, 2015 at 11:41 AM
Subject: Fwd: Hope all is well.
To: Katie Dodge <kdodge@rosemontseneca.com>

See below. Geoff is a former staffer and very close friend . I'm sure Dad will want to know.

RHB

202.333.1880

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Rogers, Geoff" <Geoff.Rogers@Glenmede.com>
Date: January 18, 2015 at 9:10:13 AM EST
To: "R. Hunter Biden" <hbiden@rosemontseneca.com>
Subject: Hope all is well.

Hunter,
I hope you are off to a great start for 2015.  Let's get together soon. 
Sheryl and I have spent the last several weeks taking care of my mother in law who turned 92 last week. Long life
and a great woman. She was the secretary to 7 consecutive secretaries of defense beginning with Melvin Laird. She
passed away last night after a fight with an infection.  She won all the highest honors of defense department civilian
employees. She introduced me over the years to many of the highest decorated generals and admirals ever to
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serve our country. All were great people.  Included were Colin Powell etc etc
She loved your Dad and was one of his biggest fans.  His character and family focus always made her proud of
him.  He last spoke to her when we were all at his house for Beau's  fundraiser.  He called her from my phone. 
Every once in a while your Dad would leave her a message. She loved it.  In his great style the message would say.
" Hi Thelma this is Joe Biden, you know, the Vice President, remember me?" Of course she did and bragged about
him often.  
Anyway, I am not sure how to let your Dad know but pass along the news when you get a minute.  Memorial service
will be at Fort Meyer in Arlington sometime next month.  

Hope to see you soon
Geoff

Sent from my iPhone<br><br>
This email is confidential and subject to important disclaimers, conditions, and disclosures that can be found at <a
href=">>http://www.glenmede.com/index.php/company_info/email_disclosures<<;">Glenmede Email
Disclosure</a>

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
20 Mar 2015 14:55:42
To: Muldoon, Anne Marie, Person, Anne
Cc: Hunk Biden, Kathleen Biden [P6/b(6)]", "Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Bcc:
Re: Notre Dame's D.C. visit

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Sep 22 09:05:42 EDT 2023

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

Date created: Wed Sep 27 12:09:23 EDT 2023

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



Bernal, Anthony R.
15 Dec 2014 16:54:33
To: Barkoff, Kendra, Nix, Sheila, Murray, Shailagh, Spector, Stephen, Gleeson, James, Ricchetti, Steven, Chung, Kathy,
Lyons, Jamie, Ricchetti, Steven, >", "Gleeson, James, >", "Murray, Shailagh, >", "Spector, Stephen, >", "Barkoff, Kendra,
>", "Nix, Sheila, >", "Lyons, Jamie, >", "Chung, Kathy
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Holiday cards

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
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Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P6,b(6),b(3),b(7c),b(7f),b(7e),P3

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
05 Oct 2014 14:00:17
To: [P6/b(6)]
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: October 5th
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Stennis, Michael
12 Dec 2014 23:34:51
To: DL-OVP-Office of Dr. Biden,
kel en_c._suber@ovp.eop.gov", "richard_b_ruffner@ovp.eop.gov", "bmassey@ovp.eop.gov", "james_m_gleeson@ovp.eop.gov", "carlos_e._elizondo@ovp.eop.gov", "anthony_r._bernal@ovp.eop.gov", "michael_j_stennis@o     
Cc
Bcc:
FINAL Military Reception and Delaware Holiday Reception Memos

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
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Ruffner, Richard
27 Apr 2015 20:42:45
To: Goepfert, Stephen, Goepfert, Stephen
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: Japan State Luncheon (4/28) – OVP Submissions

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Sep 08 14:46:30 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full
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Hunter Biden
28 Jan 2015 22:40:40
To: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Cc:
Bcc:
[personal information]

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
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Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

PRM

Notes:

-------

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:

------------------------

OBTAINED BY AM
ERICA FIRST LEGAL FOUNDATION THROUGH LITIGATION



Ruffner, Richard
27 Apr 2015 14:25:00
To: Prescott, Jeffrey, Prescott, Jeffrey
Cc: Kahl, Colin, Cosgrove, Alice, Swaine, Kelly, Swaine, Kelly, >", "Cosgrove, Alice, >", "Kahl, Colin
Bcc:
RE: Japan State Luncheon (4/28) – OVP Submissions
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Levenson, Yoni (Intern)
27 Oct 2014 20:13:07
To: Ruffner, Richard, Ruffner, Richard
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: MOC Holiday Cards
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Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:
------------------------
P6,P3,b(6),b(7e),b(7f),b(3),b(7c)

Notes:
-------
10 USC 130b

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:
------------------------

OBTAINED BY AM
ERICA FIRST LEGAL FOUNDATION THROUGH LITIGATION



Cintron, Izumi O
Tue, 28 Apr 2015 09:17:57 -0400
To: Finer, Jonathan J, Stout, Jennifer P, Sullivan, Thomas D
Cc: Selfridge, Peter A, S_SpecialAssistants, S_COS-Assistants, Summers, Matt, Natter, John H, Coleman, Claire L, Kenna, Lisa D,
Johnson, Glen D (S), Zielke, Jessica D, Mays, Gregory D, Elizondo, Carlos E., Ruffner, Richard, Cintron, Izumi O, Ruffner, Richard,
Elizondo, Carlos E.
Full Guest List, Menu and Headtable Seating for S staff
Attachments: FINAL Japan State Lunch Guest List.xlsx (35.8 KB), FINAL Menu and Head Table Seating.doc (31.0 KB)

 
Good morning,
 
Please find the final guest list, head table and menu for the luncheon hosted by the Vice President and The
secretary of State in honor of Prime Minister Abe of Japan today at 1:30 p.m. in the Benjamin Franklin Room.
 
Thank you.
Izumi
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Accepts 208

Regrets 171

Pendings 0

Total: 379

RSVP Category First Last

A GOH Shinzo Abe

A GOH Akie Abe

A HOST Joseph Biden

A HOST Teresa Heinz Kerry

A HOST John Kerry

A ACADEMIC Kent Calder

A ACADEMIC Gerald Curtis

A ACADEMIC Matthew Goodman

A ACADEMIC Michael Green

A ACADEMIC Masato Hasegawa

A ACADEMIC Jennifer Lind

A ACADEMIC Joseph Nye
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A ACADEMIC Richard Samuels

A BUSINESS Karan Bhatia

A BUSINESS Ronald Bookbinder

A BUSINESS Ahmet Bozer

A BUSINESS Wes Bush

A BUSINESS Jonathan E. Colby

A BUSINESS Jackson "Jay" Dunn

A BUSINESS James Fatheree

A BUSINESS Marillyn A. Hewson

A BUSINESS Jeff Hirschberg

A BUSINESS Keiko Honda

A BUSINESS Katsuhiko Ichikawa

A BUSINESS Kumiko Ichikawa

A BUSINESS Hironori Kamezawa

A BUSINESS Maria Pica Karp

A BUSINESS Yoshiyuki Kasai

A BUSINESS Sachiko Kuno
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A BUSINESS Eiichiro Kuwana

A BUSINESS Yumi Kuwana

A BUSINESS Dinh M. Lai

A BUSINESS Joan Lukey (Stevenson)

A BUSINESS Bill Mills 

A BUSINESS Carrin Patman 

A BUSINESS Thierry Porte

A BUSINESS Robert Roche

A BUSINESS Wayne Rogers

A BUSINESS Naofumi Sakamoto

A BUSINESS Ira Shapiro

A BUSINESS Masamutsu Shinozaki

A BUSINESS Yumi Shinozaki

A BUSINESS Kenneth Solomon 

A BUSINESS Yasuyuki Sugiura

A BUSINESS Motomu Takahashi

A BUSINESS Takuji Yamada
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A BUSINESS Kazumi Yanai

A BUSINESS Toshiyuki Yokota

A CABINET Anthony Foxx

A CABINET Michael Froman

A CABINET Sally Jewell

A CABINET Penny Pritzker

A CULTURAL Miya Ando

A CULTURAL Ryu Goto

A CULTURAL Diana Mayhew

A CULTURAL Aerosyn-Lex Meštrović

A CULTURAL Ei-ichi Negishi

A CULTURAL Motoatsu Sakurai

A CULTURAL Maia Harumi Shibutani

A CULTURAL Alex Hideo Shibutani

A CULTURAL Yuta Watanabe

A CULTURAL Mika Yoshitake

A Delegation Masatsugu Asakawa
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A Delegation Hisao Harihara

A Delegation Eiichi Hasegawa

A Delegation Isao Iijima

A Delegation Takaya Imai

A Delegation Norihiko Ishiguro

A Delegation Hideo Ishizuki

A Delegation Katsunobu Kato

A Delegation Yasuhisa Kawamura

A Delegation Fumio Kishida

A Delegation Michiyo Kotake

A Delegation Jun Miura

A Delegation Hiroshi Muto

A Delegation Yoshio Nakamura

A Delegation Gen Nakatani

A Delegation Masataka Okano

A Delegation Naoko Saiki

A Delegation Kozo Saiki
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A Delegation Yasuo Sakamoto

A Delegation Kenichiro Sasae

A Delegation Nobuko Sasae

A Delegation Soichiro Seki

A Delegation Kazuhisa Shimada

A Delegation Kenko Sone

A Delegation Shinsuke Sugiyama

A Delegation Hiroshi Suzuki

A Delegation Tomohiko Taniguchi

A Delegation Hideshi Tokuchi

A Delegation Koji Tomita

A Delegation Shotaro Yachi

A Delegation Tadao Yanase

A Delegation Makiko Yoshida

A DOS Elizabeth Bagley

A DOS Dan Cintron

A DOS Marcee Craighill
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A DOS Jonathan Finer

A DOS Douglas Frantz

A DOS Julia Frifield

A DOS Marie Harf

A DOS Peter Hemsch

A DOS Glen Johnson

A DOS Patrick Kennedy

A DOS Caroline Kennedy

A DOS Sung Kim

A DOS Ellison Laskowski 

A DOS David McKean

A DOS Melanie Nakagawa

A DOS Scott Nathan

A DOS Drew O'Brien

A DOS Debra Reed

A DOS Charles  Rivkin

A DOS Daniel R. Russel

OBTAINED BY AM
ERICA FIRST LEGAL FOUNDATION THROUGH LITIGATION



A DOS Catherine  Russell

A DOS Peter Selfridge

A DOS Parita Selfridge

A DOS Thomas Shannon

A DOS Jennifer Stout

A DOS Tom Sullivan

A DOS David Thorne

A DOS Donna Welton

A DOS Joe Young

A DOS-Guest Tom Wilner

A FA/O Madeleine Albright

A FA/O Henry Kissinger

A FA/O Colin Powell

A FA/O Stanley O. Roth

A FA/O John Thomas "Tom" Schieffer

A MEDIA Ann Curry

A Media Fred Katayama
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A MOC Charles Boustany

A MOC Joaquin Castro

A MOC Diana DeGette

A MOC Heather Foley

A MOC Cory Gardner

A MOC Billy Long

A MOC Nita Lowey 

A MOC Doris Matsui

A MOC Jim McDermott

A MOC Walter Mondale

A MOC Lisa Murkowski

A MOC Nancy Wyden

A OVP Kathleen Biden

A OVP Finnegan Biden

A OVP Kiyomi Buker

A OVP Amy Celico

A OVP Kate Goodall
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A OVP Ritsuko Hattori-Roche

A OVP Valerie Jarrett

A OVP Victoria Reggie Kennedy

A OVP Dale LeFebvre

A OVP Sheila Nix

A OVP Vikram Singh

A OVP Kelly Swaine

A OVP Atsuko Toko Fish 

A OVP Andrew Weinstein 

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Michael Auslin

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Susanne Basalla

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Dennis Blair

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Tim Bork

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
William Breer

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Kurt Campbell

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Ralph Cossa

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Paige Cottingham-Streater
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A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Patrick Cronin

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Pamela Darwin

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Tom Daschle

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Shin Donowaki

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Glen Fukushima

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Yoichi Funabashi

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Dennis Hastert

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Irene Hirano-Inouye

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Paul Igasaki

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Frank Jannuzi

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Peter Kelley

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Satu Limaye

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
John Malott

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Norman Mineta

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
George Packard

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Daniel Poneman

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Robin "Sak'" Sakoda
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A
POLICY 

LEADERS
James Schoff

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Sheila Smith

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Yuki Tatsumi

A
POLICY 

LEADERS
Tom Vallely
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State Luncheon  
hosted by  

The Vice President, The Secretary of State and Mrs. Heinz Kerry  
in honor of  

His Excellency Shinzo Abe, Prime Minister of Japan  
and Mrs. Abe 

Tuesday, April 28, 2015 
The Benjamin Franklin Room 

 
 
 

Poached Carolina White Shrimp 
Baby Bok Choy Coleslaw, Carrot Ribbons, Shaved Radish,  

Darden Country Ham Old Bay Croutons  
 
 

Chesapeake Bay Rockfish Chowder 
Takenoko, Shiitake Mushrooms, Celery Branch,  

Spring Garlic and Yuzu Kosho Broth 
 
 

Griddled Rhubarb Poundcake 
Sansho Buttercream  

Star Anise Infused Tamari Caramel 
 

Ravines Dry Riesling 2013 

Wolffer Estate Cabernet Franc 2012 
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Solomon, Sharon (Intern)
12 Dec 2014 23:13:28
To: Aidinoff, Marc, Lyons, Jamie, Aidinoff, Marc, >", "Lyons, Jamie
Cc:
Bcc:
12/13 Book

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Tue Sep 26 11:18:45 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:
------------------------
b(3),P3,P6,b(6)

Notes:
-------
10 USC 130b

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:
------------------------
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Levenson, Yoni (Intern)
27 Oct 2014 19:03:54
To: Ruffner, Richard, Ames, Ali (Intern), Ruffner, Richard, >" ( Intern ), "Ames, Alexandra (Intern)
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: MOC Holiday Cards

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Tue Sep 26 10:54:38 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:
------------------------
b(7c),b(7e),P6,P3,b(7f),b(3),b(6)

Notes:
-------
10 USC 130b

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:
------------------------
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Ruffner, Richard
27 Apr 2015 22:26:45
To: Ruffner, Richard, Ruffner, Richard
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: Japan State Luncheon (4/28) – OVP Submissions

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Sep 08 14:50:02 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full

Reasons for Withholding:
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P5,b(6),P6

Notes:
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Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:
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Chung, Kathy S. EOP
15 Apr 2015 12:26:31
To: Stackpole, Avra, Stackpole, Avra
Cc: Muldoon, Anne Marie, Person, Anne
Bcc:
FW: Lincoln Award for Joe in Chicago

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Thu Sep 21 16:37:36 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

------------------------

P6,b(6)

Notes:

-------

redaction of personal email and phone number

Case ID: LA 2022-0121-F-11

Additional Information:
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Muldoon, Anne Marie
Fri, 24 Apr 2015 08:40:49 -0400
To: Ricchetti, Steven, Kahl, Colin, Prescott, Jeffrey, Kaufman, Edward, Ricchetti, Steven, Kahl, Colin, Prescott, Jeffrey,
Kaufman, Edward
Cc: Chung, Kathy, Flynn, John, Lance, Ginna, Stackpole, Avra, Noblitt, Karly, Stackpole, Avra, Lance, Ginna, Noblitt, Karly,
Chung, Kathy, Flynn, John
FW: INVITATION - Request for VP Biden to Address 2015 Truman Project Conference
Attachments: VP Biden - Invite to Address Truman Conference 2015.pdf (211.1 KB)

Hi Everyone,
Kathy spoke to the VP about this and he has agreed to do it. Just wanted to circle back and make sure we
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
20 Mar 2015 18:48:59
To: Muldoon, Anne Marie, Person, Anne
Cc: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Bcc:
Re: Notre Dame's D.C. visit

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET

Date created: Fri Sep 22 09:09:29 EDT 2023

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
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Fay Mclaren
04 Oct 2014 20:11:40
To: Bernal, Anthony R., Bernal, Anthony R.
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: October 5th

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
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Joan Mayer
16 Mar 2015 16:03:45
To: Muldoon, Anne Marie, Person, Anne
Cc:
Bcc:
[personal information]
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Date created: Fri Sep 22 08:53:14 EDT 2023

Releasability: Withheld In Full
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Ruffner, Richard
07 Nov 2014 20:00:35
To: Nix, Sheila, Schultz, Greg, Twigg, Carri, Schrum, Michael, Berner, Kate, Berner, Katherine, >", "Schultz, Gregory,
>"  "Schrum, Evan, >", "Nix, Sheila, >", "Twigg, Carri
Cc: Lyons, Jamie, Chung, Kathy, Lyons, Jamie, >", "Chung, Kathy
Bcc:
RE: 11.24.2014 - Medal of Freedom - Allotments
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Date created: Thu Sep 07 13:28:17 EDT 2023
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Elizondo, Carlos E.
08 Apr 2015 19:32:46
To: Ruffner, Richard, Ruffner, Richard
Cc:
Bcc:
RE: OVP L st
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Suber, Kellen
08 Dec 2014 15:19:30
To: Ames, Ali (Intern), Ames, Alexandra (Intern)
Cc:
Bcc:
2014 Delaware Invitation List.xlsx
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Ruffner, Richard
28 Oct 2014 13:26:53
To: Ruffner, Richard, Ruffner, Richard
Cc:
Bcc:
Holiday Card List
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Swaine, Kelly
24 Apr 2015 21:20:23
To: Prescott, Jeffrey, Prescott, Jeffrey
Cc:
Bcc:
FW: Japan State Luncheon VP TABLE Seating Requests (4/28)
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Ruffner, Richard
26 Oct 2014 20:40:34
To: Ruffner, Richard, Ruffner, Richard
Cc:
Bcc:
2014 Holiday List
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Ruffner, Richard
20 Oct 2014 19:00:19
To: Ames, Ali (Intern), Levenson, Yoni (Intern), ( Intern ), "Ames, Alexandra (Intern), >" ( Intern ), "Levenson, Jonathan (Intern)
Cc:
Bcc:
Holiday Card List
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Ruffner, Richard
15 Dec 2014 16:42:07
To: Bernal, Anthony R., Bernal, Anthony R.
Cc:
Bcc:
List
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Muldoon, Anne Marie
21 Jan 2015 14:40:09
To: Lillard, Brooke, Lillard, Brooke
Cc: Chung, Kathy, Chung, Kathy
Bcc:
FW: Hope all is well.
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